AGENDA ITEM No. 15.3

clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk
HEs

From: C2Caudit <c2caudit@sharedintelligence.net>

Sent: 25 March 2021 11:34

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Independent Audit of the Cambourne to Cambridge Better Public Transport Project
Attachments: Assumptions Constraints Statement_final.pdf

Dear Colleague,

| am writing to update you on the current position with the Independent Audit of the Cambourne to Cambridge
Better Public Transport Project.

The statement of the assumptions and constraints underpinning outline business case and the selection of the
preferred route has now been published. A copy of the statement is attached and is available on the GCP website.
The focus of the audit is on the robustness and continuing appropriateness of those assumptions and constraints.

Interested parties are now invited to submit written representations on the assumptions and constraints and their
application throughout the process. Representations should be submitted to C2Caudit@sharedintelligence.net by 23
April 2021.

Thank you and Kind Regards,
Phil

T: 0202 7756 7600

PHIL SWANN M: 07843 387 578

Director E: phil.swann@sharedintelligence.net
Shared Intelligence W: www.sharedintelligence.net

Shared Intelligence
Follow us: [f1 €2

Shared Intelligence Limited is a company registered in England and Wales no. 3943980

Three Tuns House 109 Borough High Street, London, SE1 INL, United Kingdom
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